# Council Minutes July 17, 2006

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm followed by the pledge.

Those in attendance: April Grunden, Mike Bowling, Judy Koesters, Kristina Boroff, Sara Busacca, Terry Seibert, Janice Clay, Andy Buffenbarger, John Siano.

# Budget:

The Budget for 2007 was discussed. The 2.5 mil levy for 2007 was discussed.

#### Announcements and guests:

There was a motion by April with a second by John to waive the reading of the minutes, all yeas. There was a motion by Mike with a second by Sara to accept the minutes from June, all yeas.

There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to accept the police report from June, all yeas.

### Street Commissioners Report:

There was a motion by April with a second by John to accept the report for June, all yeas.

#### Zoning:

The trailer on Main Street was discussed.

# New Business:

There were 9 blankets donated to the Village of Mendon Council to raffle off or sell, with all proceeds to go directly into the Park Addition/Community Building Fund. There is a letter following these minutes that explains the donators wishes. These blankets have pictures of Mercer County buildings on them, including the Mendon School Building. Council decided to try and sell the blankets outright. There was a motion by John with a second by April to sell the blankets at a cost of \$25.00 each and have all proceeds deposited into the park addition/community building donation fund, all yeas.

A large tree fell onto John Willwrath's home during the wind storm. The tree has been cleaned up, he is asking that the next time the Village does a tree service in town that the stump be removed from his yard. Council will take care of this as this was a town tree. There were several volunteers from Council to look at and possibly remove the trees at the cemetery that are dead. Council would like to appropriate tree service into next year's budget.

### Old Business:

The junk in the alleys was discussed.

The mower payment plans were discussed. There was a motion by Janice with a second by April to purchase the John Deere mower at a cost of \$14,387.57 on the 48 month payment plan of \$356.99 per month, all yeas.

# Legislation:

There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to vote on emergency on Resolution 2006-06 for the renewal of the 2.6 mil levy, all yeas. There was a motion by Mike with a second by John to vote on passage of resolution 2006-06, all yeas.

There was a motion by John with a second by April to vote on emergency on Resolution 2006-08 to approve the 2007 tax budget, all yeas. There was a motion by Mike with a second by April to vote on passage of Resolution 2006-08, all yeas.

#### Judy:

There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to go into executive session to discuss the sale of property in the Village, all yeas.

There was a motion by John with a second by Mike to exit executive session, all yeas. There was a motion by John with a second by April to go with the proposal from Union Township that follows these minutes, and to have Andy Hinders to do the work, all yeas.

There was a motion by Terry with second by John to approve the checks from June, all yeas.

There was a motion by Mike with a second by April to approve the Clerk's mileage from June, all yeas.

There was a motion by Sara with a second by John to adjourn, all yeas. Meeting adjourn.

William Buffenbarger Mayor	Janice Clay President
Kristina Boroff Fiscal Officer	